
BRODY MOUW

605-553-0918 | brodymouw@outlook.com

www.Linkedin.com/in/Brody-Mouw | <https://github.com/brody-mouw>

Profile

Software Developer working on international trade sites in ASP.NET Core and React. Experience with C# programming in .NET Core applications and automation testing and web development in Angular and React. Experience with Scrum and Agile development methodology and working on global teams.

Experience

Software Developer, Sandhills Global, Scottsdale, AZ — 2021-Present

- Full stack web software developer for international trade sites. Environments include C# ASP.NET MVC, Node.js, ASP.NET Core, .NET 6, React, and Elasticsearch.
- Heavy emphasis on SEO and responsive page design. I participate in code reviews, UI/UX design, end user testing, as well as provide support and assistance to other team members.
- Develop and maintain internal and external API's for customer lead messaging, service price quoting, auction price updates, amongst others.

Student Software Developer, Daktronics, Brookings, SD — 2019–2021

- Built our AllSportsPro console used for managing scoreboards.
- Working with Angular and .Net Core for technical stack. Unit testing in jasmine.
- The ASP launched a new subscription service for our company which was serving dozens of high schools and colleges.

Student QA Engineer, Daktronics, Brookings, SD — 2018-2019

- Ran manual testing for various scoreboard hardware and software.
- Through this role, I was given an introduction to creating and running automated tests.

IT Help Desk Tech, Daktronics, Brookings, SD — 2017-2018

- General technician for employees seeking help with laptops.
- Led the entire team as a student for calls taken during my time.

Education

South Dakota State University, Brookings, SD — B.S. in Computer Science - 3.7 GPA

Skills

Azure Devops, Git, TFS, Agile, Algorithms, Data Structures, SQL, Git

Typescript, Javascript, C / C++ / C#, HTML5, css, Python, React, Angular, React Native, Visual Basic, Node.js

QA Testing, Front End Development, Back End Development, CI / CD, SEO, Google Search Console
